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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 30,2006 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-74 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 20-2^9 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JOHNLEWIS 
USE 

CASE#05-74 
x 

WHEREAS, John Lewis, owners) of 1113 River Road, New Windsor, New York, 12553, has 
made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for Use Variance to build 
a single-family residence in a PI zone at 1113 River Road (20-2-49) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on January 9,2006 before the Zoning Board of Appeals 
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application and one person has 
questions but, expressed no opposition; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a building lot located in a PI Zone but, adjacent to other 
residential properties. 

(b) The Board conducted an uncoordinated review under SEQRA. 

(c) The property consists of a vacant lot where formeriy there was a three-family 
residence on the lot, but, which residence was demolished The applicant 
proposes to construct a single-family residence on the lot 



(d) The lot is too small in size to be used for any use which is allowed under the PI 
zone. 

(e) The applicant has reviewed the matter with the State Department of 
Transportation and they will not allow any entrance to be constructed on the 
adjacent River Road, meaning that the only access for the property is on the 
adjacent small residential street, Cullen Avenue. 

(f) The size of the property will not allow for the installatin of parking as required 
under the New Windsor Town Code for a PI Zone. 

(g) The minimum lot area for an allowed use in a PI Zone is 40,000 square feet. This 
lot contains approximately 8,000 square feet 

(h) The property is bordered by three-family homes. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The applicant cannot realize a reasonable return. 

2. The alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique. 

3. The requested Use Variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood. 

4. The alleged hardship has not bee self-created. 

5. The Board declares a Negative Declaration under SEQRA. 

6. The strict imposition of the New Windsor Zoning Code will cause an unnecessary hardship 
to this property. 

7. The proposed action will neither result in a substantial adverse change in existing air quality, 
ground or surface water quality or quantity, traffic or noise level nor a substantial increase in 
solid waste production. 

8. Proposed action will not result in a substantial increase in potential for flooding, erosion, 
leeching or drainage problems. 

9. The proposed action does not affect a major change in the use of either quantity or type of 
energy. 



10. The proposed action will not create a hazard to human health. 

11. The proposed action does not conflict with the Town's current plans or goals as officially 
approved and adopted. The proposed action is consistent with and harmonious to the Town's 
plans. 

12. The action will not attract a large number of people to the property. 

13. There are not future actions that will be taken as a result of this action which will result in the 
adverse change in the environment and character of the community. 

14. There are no other significant environmental impacts associated with the proposed action. 

15. The application mitigates any potential for traffic conflicts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a Request for Use Variance to build a single-family residence in a PI zone at 1113 River 
Road (20-2-49) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building 
Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BEIT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant 

Dated: January 9,2006 

Chairman 



fsft:< OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: September 22,2005 Revised: November 15,2005 

APPLICANT: Mr. John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: September 20,2005 

FOR : Bileez Enterprises, L.L.C. 

LOCATED AT: 1113 River Road 

ZONE: PI Sec/Blk/Lot: 20-2-49 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: VACANT LOT (DEMOLISHED SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING) 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 300-73,3C A USE VARIANCE IS REQUIRED TO BUILD A SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENCE IN A P.I. ZONE 

BUBLDIN6 IN&feCTO^ ^**^ t 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

ZONE: PI USE: 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 



OFFICE'OF THE BUILDING I N S E C T O R 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: September 22,2005 

APPLICANT: Mr. John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

COPY 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: September 20,2005 

FOR: BileezEnterprises,L.L.C. 

LOCATED AT: 1113 River Road 

ZONE: PI Sec/Blk/Lot: 20-2-49 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: VACANT LOT (DEMOLISHED SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING) 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 300-73, 3C A VARIANCE IS REQUIRED TO RE-ESTABLISH A NON CONFORMING 
RESIDENCE USE IN THE P.L ZONE 

ft —*i • 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: PI USE: 

MINLOTAREA: 

MINLOTWIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B A., APPUCANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 
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V04UZ 

NOTES: 
SUBJECT to any easements, rights—of—ways, and/or 

agreements that the utility companies may have. 
SUBJECT to such facts disclosed by an accurate, 

up-to-date title search. 
OFFSETS shown hereon are not to be used for 

construction purposes and/or fence installation. 
PROPOSED driveway to be built in accordance with 

Town of New Windsor driveway construction 
specifications. 

REFERENCES; 
TAX MAP DATA: 

Section: 20 
Block: 2 
Lot: 49 

Deed Liber 5089, Page: 57 
Deed Liber 2916, Page: 297 

^ 

/ hereby certify to: 
—Bi/eez Enterprises, LLC; 

that this mapping is based on a field survey 
performed on the date indicated hereon, deeds 
and/or mops obtained from the County Clerks 
office, and is correct and accurate to the best 
of my knowle 

fiN& 

Survey of Property for 
BILEEZ ENTERPRISE. LLC 

located in the 

of New Windsor * Town 
Orange County — New York 

M Howard W. Weeaen. RLs. NYS Lie. No. 049967 

map tmxina e Seiamd land aunayor't tool 
a o muMim of Stctien 7209, tuO—ahi^anZ 
of tttm Nam York Statm Education Low. 

H M W ' H I ot^popad in aocofwanca wMh Av 
•BMhy Calm at ftu,t« for Land Survajm 
ad**** by M* AW I M S M * . l i m M i w of 

20 'Iifoter 

t9 Sept 2005 

J Aug. 2005 \m no-:os-i99 3\ 

% 
!)\UCENS£D L*AHD SURVEYOR 
' I * 62 Main Street Wakfen. N.Y. 12586 

i tel.: (845) 778-7643 . 
V (S\ CO**** or Howort W. y p f f T , PLS{ PC, m^Tnl MfW Yo« ^ / 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: 04-25-06 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 319.00 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBAFILE #05-74 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R.04-25-06 



WTOWN OF NEW WINDSORS 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #05-74 TYPE:AREA TELEPHONE: 728-8271 

APPLICANT: 
John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$ 150.00 
$ 150.00 

CHECK #245 
CHECK # 
CHECK # 

ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK #246 
<*>> * ^ *Q> «Q» « ^ « ^ « ^ *^> <*& « ^ « ^ « ^ « ^ *Qf * ^ * ^ « ^ «<^ <*& *Q* *Q? 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50 /PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2ND PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date:12/28 

$ 38.50 
$ 
$ 27.50 
$ 

$ 45.00 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$ 35.00 
$ _ _ 

TOTAL: $111.00 $70.00 

ESCROW POSTED: $500.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 181.00 

AMOUNT DUE: 

REFUND DUE: 

$. 

$319.00 

Cc: L.R. 04-25-06 
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JOHN LEWIS_(05-74) 

MR. KANE: Request to re-establish non-conforming 
residence use in PI zone at 113 River Road. 

Mr. John Lewis appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Evening, sir. 

MR. LEWIS: Good evening. 

MR. KANE: Just need you to speak loud enough for this 
young lady. 

MR. LEWIS: My name is John Lewis. 

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do, sir. 

MR. LEWIS: At the present moment, I have a piece of a 
lot out there on River Road, 1113 River Road presently 
zoned PI, Planned Industrial, prior to the present 
standing there was a three family property house that 
was there, residence that was demolished, it was 
abandoned and presently proposing to construct a 
single-family home there pretty much in the same local 
footprint that was previously there. 

MR. KANE: How long ago was the house demolished? 

MR. LEWIS: I could not find records of that, the 
closest records I got was '83, I don't know what 
happened after that. 

MR. KANE: Since '83. 

MR. LEWIS: Well, that's the last records I found, I 
don't know what happened after that. 

MR. KRIEGER: In other words, it was used as a three 



November 14, 2005 21 

family in '83, what happened between then and now? 

MR. LEWIS: The property just stood there and then I 
don't know when it was actually demolished. 

MR. KANE: Do we have anything on that, Mike? 

MR. BABCOCK: I have a letter dated '99 saying that it 
is scheduled for demolition. Is this the one of the 
houses the Town took down? 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, that's one, the other one is up on the 
corner on John Street. 

MR. BABCOCK: '98 there was a cost estimate so it was 
somewhere around '98-99. 

MR. REIS: Are you the owner of the property, Mr. 
Lewis? 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, sir. 

MR. BABCOCK: You weren't the owner when we demolished 
it, were you? 

MR. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: What size home? 

MR. LEWIS: Proposed structure right now is 35 x 29, 
the adjacent piece that's there is an extra ten foot 
square footage, reason behind that was that when the 
adjacent property, the adjoining dwelling was measured 
it had 18 feet between that and the property line so 
proposing to go up to 20 and on the other side if the 
Town allows us to leave the 28 that's there and they 
show ten feet on the property if not we'll leave it as 
25. 

MR. BABCOCK: This lot's about, it's less than 10,000 
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square feet. 

MR. KANE: Nothing in a PI zone that they can do with 
this piece of property. 

MR. BABCOCK: Minimum lot size in a PI zone is 40,000 
square feet. 

MR. KANE: Okay, so you know I would be in favor in the 
public portion to keeping the building size like this 
so that you do have the 20 feet on one side and 28 on 
the other. 

MR. LEWIS: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Nothing with the home, well, we wouldn't 
handle that right now, right, 25 feet in the front is 
that enough? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the problem we have is that since 
it's a PI zone there's no regulations for a home in a 
PI zone, so whatever the setbacks are, it's up to this 
board whether it's the right size house for that lot. 

MR. KANE: At 25 feet off of River Road does the home 
extend further than the other couple homes that are 
right there? 

MR. LEWIS: The property is 50 feet back from River 
Road, the proposed structure is going to be 50 feet 
back from River Road, the back is going to be 25 feet. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, according to the survey, it pretty 
much lines up with the house next door. 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, we took a mirror image of the first 
property, flip it over and make adjustments. 

MR. KANE: Any further questions? 
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MR. REIS: According to the pictures that you made 
available to us, thank you, you've got quite a dropoff 
there. 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, there's that clearance in the back 
going to have a drop about approximately anywhere from 
5 to 8 feet but there's as you see that foundation 
there I don't know if you got a chance to take a look 
at that, this gives you, you have a wall there, 
actually a wall there and the property when it comes in 
just going to create a, to keep the water running in 
one direction, same direction as the road. 

MR. REIS: Do you have a garage? 

MR. LEWIS: Actually, that's a driveway, proposed 
driveway over here in the corner. 

MR. REIS: No garage? 

MR. LEWIS: No, no garage. 

MR. REIS: Thank you. 

MR. KANE: Any other questions? 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. KANE: Andy pointed out true since there's been 
such a long space of time between the other use of it 
that rather than just a variance you're really going to 
need a use variance rather than an area variance type 
thing or even re-establish you still need a use 
variance. The problem with the use variance is that it 
becomes kind of tough to prove where the main thing 
being that you have to prove that you can't sell the 
property for a use that it's already zoned for which 
you should have absolutely no problem doing that and it 
also can't be self-created but you still while it is 
kind of self-created the size of the property dictates 
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that anybody that tried to build on it would have a 
problem anyway but the state mandates all that stuff so 
I think what we need to do is change his request to a 
use variance. 

MR. BABCOCK: Andy, there's a section of the code that 
says that the zoning board can re-establish a 
non-conforming use, that's the section we're going by, 
that's why we knew that an area variance would be very 
difficult for him to accomplish a use variance, I mean. 

MR. KRIEGER: Under normal circumstances, I would say 
so, these are not normal circumstances. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the section of the code I don't 
have it with me but it reads that you cannot 
re-establish a non-conforming use if it hasn't been 
used in a period of two years which is I think we have 
done that for area variances before. 

MR. KRIEGER: For re-establishing. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right, we did that with the funeral 
parlor on the corner of Cedar Avenue and 94. 

MR. KANE: Right, we did. 

MR. BABCOCK: We used it as an area variance, that's 
why we wrote it up that way because it's a two year 
time limit. 

MR. KRIEGER: In the case of the funeral parlor we got 
inside the two years for a question of use and 
longevity of use, you still needed certain area relief. 

MR. KANE: Personally, I think probably the use is the 
best way to go, I don't see him having a problem 
getting it because there's nothing else you can do with 
this property. 
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MR. BABCOCK: We'll write up whatever way you want. 

MR. KANE: I think that's the right way to cover it. 

MR. REIS: I think to cover future potential sale you 
know take care of it now. 

MR. KANE: Because we think '99 it got demolished but 
the paperwork basically goes to '83 so we're talking-— 

MR. KRIEGER: Talking more than two years any way you 
cut it. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. KANE: So let's write you up as a use. 

MR. KRIEGER: My suggestion is he'll need to fill out a 
short form environmental assessment form use variance 
the board has to go through that for the SEQRA 
regulations. 

MR. KANE: I think it's a better way to go. 

MR. BABCOCK: Okay. 

MR. KANE: Follow what we're saying? 

MR. LEWIS: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Do you have a problem with us going that 
route? It's your application. 

MR. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: So I would like you guys to present me with 
a motion and instead of re-establishing it set it up 
for a use variance at that property for a pre-existing 
use. 
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MR. REIS: I make a motion we set up Mr. Lewis to allow 
a residential use in a PI zone, a use variance for a 
residential use in a PI zone at 1113 River Road. 

MS. LOCEY: I'll second that motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. BROWN AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
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PUBLIC HEARINGS 

JOHN LEWIS (05-74) 

MR. KANE: Request for use variance to build a single 
family residence in a PI zone at 1113 River Road. 

Mr. John Lewis appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Is there anybody in the audience for this 
particular hearing? We're just going to get your name 
and address for the record, when the public portion's 
opens, you'll be allowed to speak or ask whatever 
questions you have at that point. Okay, John, same as 
in the preliminary hearing, tell us what you want to 
do. 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, I'm presently there's a vacant piece 
of lot formally there was a three family residence 
there that was demolished, presently we're proposing 
construction of a single family residence there which 
would like be in comparison to the adjacent property 
which is approximately 29 by about 35, 45, the property 
will be the same criteria and probably larger space 
than the, than any property in the local area in 
comparison to any other property around there it's 
probably about the third largest property in the local 
area on the same street. 

MR. KANE: So we're going to for the use variance 
you've got to address the 5 points that the state 
covers so it's a self-created hardship. 

MR. LEWIS: At this point in time we cannot build 
anything there because of the— 

MR. KANE: Need to address that nothing can be built 
there. 
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MR. LEWIS: Yeah, there's nothing that can be built 
there, built there due to the present variance which is 
on hand, the planned industrial variance which is 
there, we have looked at anything that can be 
constructed there because of the location of the 
property, proximity to the curve and all that you 
cannot build anything that will bring you into the main 
entrance to River Road. So commercial can't go there 
cause the space is too small, can't provide no parking 
space, we cannot open any entrance road as I spoke'to 
the transportation person, he told me he would not 
allow me to put any road entrance to River Road so my 
only access would be Cullen which is a small road. 

MR. KANE: Reasonable return? 

MR. LEWIS: The property right now as it is it will 
not, the only thing I can do is to build a 
single-family home there, looking for construction of a 
single-family home there or else I will just keep 
paying taxes on the property. 

MR. KANE: There's nothing else in the zoning for PI 
zone currently that will fit on that specific property? 

MR. LEWIS: No, everything else required more parking 
space, biggest issue is parking space and the fact that 
you cannot enter into River Road, the transportation 
guy told me he will not allow me to do that. 

MR. KANE: You still couldn't build a commercial? 

MR. LEWIS: Could not build any commercial building 
there. 

MR. BABCOCK: The minimal lot area in a PI zone is 
40,000 feet, this lot i s — 

MR. LEWIS: This is 8,581 square feet. 
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MR. BABCOCK: —8,000. 

MR. KANE: So in keeping in with the nature of the 
neighborhood the only thing you really can put in is a 
single family home. 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, single family home, all the properties 
left and right are all multi-families, it will be the 
same height but it will be a single-family home. 

MR. BABCOCK: And there was a three-family home there, 
when was that built the three-family home, do you know? 

MR. LEWIS: The only thing I know about it is the 
demolition which took place somewhere in the at least 
the record that I could find which was last record was 
somewhere around the middle of the '80s. 

MR. KANE: You're not going in on the same footings are 
you? 

MR. LEWIS: No, no, I will go back from the foundation 
up. 

MR. KANE: I think at this point what I'm going to do 
is open it up to the public and ask if you have any 
questions. Come on up, state your name and address 
please and we can show you what's going on. 

MR. OSTNER: My name is Richard Ostner, 82 Bethlehem 
Road, New Windsor. Now who had this property before 
you, Lou Tracey? 

MR. BABCOCK: Bill Klein, William Klein owned it. 

MR. LEWIS: Yeah. 

MR. OSTNER: You're entering on River Road you say? 

MR. KANE: No, no entrances on River Road. 
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MR. LEWIS: No entrances allowed because of the curve 
less than five hundred feet away. 

MS. GANN: Cullen Avenue. 

MR. OSTNER: I have property over on this side that big 
hole I own that. As far as I'm concerned, I've got no 
objections. 

MR. KANE: No objection, thank you. 

MR. OSTNER: Thank you. 

MR. KANE: Anybody else in the audience? At this 
point, we'll close the public portion of the meeting 
and ask Myra how many mailings we had. 

MS. MASON: On December 22, I mailed out 29 envelopes 
and had no response. 

MR. KANE: Okay. 

MR. KRIEGER: Because it's a use variance you have to 
do the, you have to have the SEQRA vote first. 

MR. KANE: Okay. 

MR. KRIEGER: We have a combined public hearing, it is 
necessary for the board to review the application under 
the State Environmental Quality Review Act to determine 
whether there's a type of action which I believe to be 
unlisted and if you agree with me, then you have to 
have a vote to declare a either a positive or negative 
declaration, positive declaration means that either 
there are environmental impacts or there might be, a 
negative declaration means that there in your mind 
definitely are not. 

MR. KANE: We'll need one of you to make that motion. 
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MS. LOCEY: I'll offer a motion to declare this an 
unlisted action and to make a negative declaration. 

MS. GANN: 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN 
MS. LOCEY 
MR. BROWN 
MR. KANE 

Secom 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: Now you're free to vote on the variance, 

MR. KANE: I'll accept a motion. 

MR. BROWN: "I'll make a motion that we accept John 
Lewis' request for a use variance to build a single 
family residence in a PI zone at 113 River Road. 

MS. LOCEY: I'll second that motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. 
MS. 
MR. 
MR. 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR: Qv/wi X y ^ 

DATE:__ •Cksnh/iALti' ^fSCO? 

SIGN-IN SHEET 

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 

19. 



RESULTS OF Z.B.^CEETING OF:. 

PROJECT: QiMyi, VUJIHA ' 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF / PROXY 

ZBA#_ 
PJBL# 

LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
RHS 
KANE 

_$)_ VOTE: A :N_ 

CARRIED: Y N. 

MJBUC HEARING: M)_ 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
RBS 
KANE 

.S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y _N 

.NEGATIVE DEC: M) L- SI &- VOTE: A *f N__t 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 

wbjpkuf 

MEET 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
RHS 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y / N 

~7T" 
JJ) VOTE:A_ N 

CARRIED: Y^ 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 
GANN _ _ _ _ _ 
LOCEY ________ 
BROWN 
MCDONALD _ _ _ 
RHS • CARRIED: Y 
KANE 

VOTE: A N 

N_ 

PUBLIC i3_EARING; STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) P) S) U VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 

& 
___ 

KANE ±-

CARRIED: Y N 

KJ'AMJL Odjtm,~ m &pJMA^ iA- UohMrJ- Pfa^ -77* flfo^A. 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

. . . X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

JOHN LEWIS 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#05-74 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 22 N D day of DECEMBER, 2005, I compared th<Q9j 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to uns case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above 
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list 
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of 
New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

J$ day of (_ 

v\A\zn 
o< UfadSt-' 

Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

,20*51 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New Yortc 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10/30/," 
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Town of New 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-3101 

Assessors Office 

November 18,2005 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Re: 20-2-49 ZBA#: 05-74 (29) 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

7 UJ'diuX^^) 
) . Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 

CO. Myra Mason, Zoning Board 



9-1-97 
LOC Realty Corp. 
1126 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-98 
IDC Soils Reclamation, Inc. 
443 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-99 
NY Central Lines, LLC 
c/o CSX 
500 Water Street (J-910) 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 

9-1-100 
Warex Terminals Corp. 
P.O. Box 488 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

20-2-33.31 
Richard Ostner 
82 Bethlehem Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-33.32 
Charles Valois 
4 Jersey Court 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-34 & 35 
William & JeanTubbs 
29 Silver Spring Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-43 & 44 
Richard Roos 
Lance Roos 
1129 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-48 
James & Susan Krieger 
Route 94, Rd 2, Box 101 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-42.1 
Steven Horace 
Clarissa Berkhan 
40 Silver Spring Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-45.2 
Joseph Dellafiora 
Blanche Drapun 
36 Frost Lane 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

20-2-50 
Kathleen Shotmeyer 
1 Valley Street 
Hawthorne, NJ 07506 

20-2-42.2 
Jocosa, LLC 
11-16 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-47 
Philip & Yvette Sayles 
12 Silver Spring Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-51 
Charlie Rios 
Patrick Lussier 
27 Cullen Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-52 
Mahin Corporation 
33 Cloud Street 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

20-2-53 
Hardy Pierce, I I I 
P.O. Box 10381 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

20-2-54 
Marrone Management, Inc. 
7 Old Mount Peter Road 
Warwick, NY 10990 

20-2-55 
Roy & Shirley Bardsley 
16 Cullen Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-56 
Robert Welsh 
14 Cullen Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-58 
Jason & Jenifer Hammond 
3 Silver Spring Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-2-59 
Jarrett Mathews 
5 Silver Spring Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-3-3 
Andrew Callahan 
Robert Nannini 
433 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-3-1 
Robert Kalkstein 
2144 Albany Post Road 
Montrose, NY 10548 

20-3-4 
Jon Colson 
17 Coffey Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-3-2 
Andrew Callahan 
Robert Nannini 
29 Harris Lane 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

20-3-5 
Dale Prokosch 
P.O. Box 4065 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

20-4-1 
North Plank Dev. Co., Inc. 
5020 Route 9W 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

20-4-3 
Peacedale Properties, Inc. 
238-240 Hudson Street 
Cornwall-On-Hudson, NY 12520 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

December 22,2005 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-74 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was 
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The 
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that 
was posted with your application papers. 

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at: 

1113 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 

TH is scheduled for the JANUARY 9'", 2006 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you 
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



MTOE. RESULTS OF Z.B.A. IVMETING OF:. 

PROJECT; Oat/A Xsi////)) 

l^M/MWA U; j4JJMA< 

ZBA# 
P.B^ 

OS-7*/ 

USE VARIANCE: 
LEAD AGENCY: Ml S) 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD CAF 
REIS 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD CAR! 

NEED:EAF 
VOTE: A N 

LRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

UED: Y N 

PROXY 
NEGATIVE DEC: M) 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) ' S) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 

SI VOTE. A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE A N 

CARRIED: Y N 
RHS 
KANE 

RHS 
KANE 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) /k S)irL 

LOCEY 
BROWN 

REIS 
KANE 

3 
TL 

VOTE: A 4 N o 

7E 
CARRIED: Y S N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINtJTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
BROWN 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 

1 ~y*// &uf llu. (ivua/M* Pa*M/,.friL ,f 

/ ' 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 11-02-05 FOR: ESCROW 05-74 

FROM: 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

CHECK NUMBER: 246 TELEPHONE: 728-8271 

AMOUNT: 500.00 

RE 

J 

CEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

m 
NAME 

< 

DATE 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



:S^J£/\ ^ ^ ^ w v ^ 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845)563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#1056-2005 

11/04/2005 

Lewis, John 
P.O. Box 10802 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 11/04/2005. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



4fc CHECKED MfclYRA: 0k £ W / 4 r 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 11-02-05 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-74 P.B. # 

APPLICANT NAME: JOHN LEWIS 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh.NY 12550 

TELEPHONE: 728-8271 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _2Q_ BLOCK JL_ LOT _ 4 9 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. B LOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1113 RIVER ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

• $ • •+• • • • • $ • «$• «$• • $ • • $ • «{• «{• • $ • •$• <$• «{• • $ • •$ • «£• • $ • *J» <{• *J* *J* <{• •$• 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD X X X 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT X X X 

•*• ••• *•* *•* *•• *•* •$• *J* •$• •$• *t* ••• •*• ••• ••* ••• ••* •$• •$• *J* *J» *J» »J» #J» 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 247 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4689 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

November 2,2005 

John Lewis 
104 Baldwin Lane 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-74 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the November 14th, 2005 agenda 
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

1113 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

I. 

Qthfor 3, *>P5 
Date 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Application Type: Use Variance D Area Variance D 
Sign Variance D Interpretation D 

Owner Information: Phone Number: 
Fax Number: 

(Nfl&e) 
&ftLV>u:nO JAM. Al&fae/^ mM IZfifrD 

IL 

III. 

(Address) 

AppBc-t :^^ It^ti 

(Name) , _ Fax Number 

(Address) 

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( }_ 
Fax Number: _4 X 

(Name) 

Phone Number: ( J ^ f f i S - g l M 

IV. 

(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( )_ 
Fax Number: ( }_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: _JProperty Address in Question:_ lift frkr fa 
Lot Size: 0»|fo>4rr<^ Tax Map Number: Section *Lo" Block' Z Lot *ffi 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZB A approval of this Application? klO 
c When was property purchased by present owner? &~$~LQD5 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? ffo If so, When; 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

BuOding/Zoiiing/Fire Inspector? nJA)fc/iflioiA 
t Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? tyO 

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
MISAPPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



OWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

SIGN VARIANCE: 

(a) 

(b) 

Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section , Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Sign#l 
Sign #2 
Sign #3 
Sign #4 

Requirements 
Proposed 

or Available 
Variance 
Request 

Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for 
requiring extra or oversized signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on windows, face of 
building and freestanding signs ? 

INTERPRETATION: 

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section 3(30-73 3C 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft of the lot in question. 

D Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
• Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
• One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 . (application fee) 
D One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

D Photograr^ofexistingpremises(5or6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING 
DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) 
SETS OF THE PHOTOS.) 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states Ihat the information, statements and representations contained in 
mis application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: 

.it 
_day of. ^>20/3S . 

JENNl MM 
Signature (Notarized) 

Qualified In Orange Cou 
Commission Expires 10/341/. 

Qualified In Orange County 

Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 
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/ / 14 
WN OF NEW WINDSO 

555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 
PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR 
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO 
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR" 
AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00 
•ESCROW: $300.00 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$25.00 

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR 
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING. 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY 
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 
PORTION OF THE 
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 
ETC. THE BALANCE 
WILL BE RETURNED TO 
YOU UPON CLOSING 
FILE. 

; * * ' : LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

1-10 NAMES 
U-20 NAMES 
21-30 NAMES 
31-40 NAMES 
41-50 NAMES 
51-60 NAMES 
61-70 NAMES 
71-80 NAMES 
81-90 NAMES 
91-100 NAMES 

25.00 I 
35.00 I 
45.00 I 
55.00 i 
65.00 | 
75.00 1 
85.00 | 
95.00 I 

105.00 1 
115.00 1 

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 1 
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL | 
NAME 
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PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR 
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE 
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LISTOF PROPERTY 
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE; YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST 
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY) 
MEETING* Please do not call the Assessor's Office looking for your list 
- thev will contact von when it is ready or if necessary, call Mvra at 845-
563-4615. 

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE 
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR 
CONVENIENCE). 

3. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL 
BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK IXP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2** AND 4TO MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 
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PROJECT La NUMBER 

14-16-1 (2B7}-T«rt 12 
617.21 SEQR 

Appendix C 
State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 
Municipality <SV""" County 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (S&eet address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, <*&, or provide map) 

(II3 filter'&*>£, A/eu Ut^s*r,*'y /ZS53>. . , 

roof 5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 
Q N W DExpanston D Modification/alteration 

iCfBBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

pr:s-y* vA 6^^4-v^- fx -̂̂ 4^ .̂ 
7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

IntttaUy Ox\% ^acrea Urttmatery _ .. .. acres 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 
D y e s © N O If No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

• Residential £3 Industrial Commercial Agriculture Q Parit/ForastfOpen space D Ottter 
Describe: 

f^ 

fla^^d X-Jk/r^^ 
10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY {FEDERAL. 

STATE OR LOCAL)7 
Ja^Tss D No if yes, list agency(s) and parmttfapprovats 

^pvi.^^ cL*^<fi~ rffriv**4L 
11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUO PEHMIT OR APPROVAL? 

D Y C S Q & Q If yes, Itet agency name and permrl/approvai 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DY«S3 DNO 

1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY .KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: 

Signature: 

iSUJ Le^k Da* /I-2I-&5 

- ^ ^ : , 
(f the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 

Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment | 

OVER 
1 



PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency) 
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN S NYC8R, PART 817.12? tf yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF. 

QYes DNO • , 
B. WIU ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.6? if No, a negative declaration 

may be superseded by another involved agency. 
DYes DNO 

a COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible) 
CI. Existing, air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

03. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

OS. Growth, .subsequent development, or related activities Ifcefy to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

CS. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy}? Explain brieffy. 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE UKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 
QYes D N O If Yes, explain briefly 

PART III—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (La. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentiaJly large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

D Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

_____ , __________________ , . . 

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Tide erf 2espcmibfc Officer 

Signature of Respom£bie Officer m Lead Agency 5igoature or Preparer (If different from nespom&ie officer} 

2 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on title following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 05-74 

Request of JOHN LEWIS 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for Use Variance to build a single-family residence in a PI zone at 1113 
River Road (20-2-49) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JANUARY 9,2006 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 


